
Andrea Alsip

From: Mira Tomljenovic [mtomljenovic@sutton.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 4:14 PM
To: Andrea Alsip
Subject: Fw: suite 3404 suite one

Pls print for file.

Mira Tomljenovic
Principal/Broker of Record
Sutton Group-Signature Realty Inc., Brokerage

From: "Mira Tomljenovic" <mtomljenovic@sutton.com>
Date: Thu, 25 Sep 2008 20:12:40 +0000
To: Lilliana Di Franco<lilliana@amacon.com>
Subject: Re: suite 3404 suite one

Deb will re-sign.

Mira Tomljenovic
Principal/Broker of Record
Sutton Group-Signature Realty Inc., Brokerage

From: "Lilliana L. Di Franco" <lilliana@amacon.com>
Date: Thu, 25 Sep 2008 12:52:01 -0700
To: Mira Tomljenovic<mtomljenovic@sutton.com>
Subject: FW: suite 3404 suite one

Can you let me know what you wanna do with this deal???

From: Andrea Alsip [mailto:andrea@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 6:23 PM
To: Lilliana L. Di Franco
Subject: suite 3404 suite one

Hi Lilliana,

As per phone conversation with regards to Suite 3404 tower one you were inquiring about what date to sign the deal at, I looked at the old deal that had not been witnessed properly, it was actually originally executed by Deb on July 20,08- would you like for Deb to execute it like the first one? It's a clean deal

Andrea R. Alsip
Site Administrator
Parkside Village, Mississauga
465 Burnhamthorpe Rd W.
Mississauga, ON L5B 0E3
Phone: (905) 273-9333
Fax: (905) 273-7772

25-09-2008